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MEMORANDUM

TO: Molly Schweers
FROM: Joff Mistke ="
DATE: April 17, 2007

RE: Walk on Resolution

Recently, the Florida Guif Coast University (FGCU) women's basketball team
succeeded in playing for the NCAA Division Il National Championship. Since the
tournament concluded in late March, there was no way for our office to know the
outcome of this event since we needed to wait until the tournament was
completed. Due to travel and FGCU official's schedules, April 24" was the first
open date that accommodated key staff. Additionally, finals week is April 24-29".
After this time most students will have left campus for home. This resolution
request was made by the County Managers Office. If you have any questions or
concemns please feel free to contact me.
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The Board of County Commissioners

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

RESOLUTION

The Florida Gulf Coast University women’s basketball team
represented Southwest Florida in the NCAA Division II Women’s
Basketball National Championships in a proud fashion; and

The FGCU women’s basketball team finished the regular season
ranked # 1 in the country in the USA Today and the NCAA
Division II polls; and

FGCU senior Kate Schrader was named First Team Kodak All
American, First Team All-South Region, and South Region
Player of the Year; and

FGCU freshman Steffi Sorenson was named First Team All-
South Region and Honorable Mention on the Kodak All
American team.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County

Commissioners of Lee County wish to recognize the FGCU
women’s basketball team for their monumental efforts both on
and off the court, bringing positive recognition to the citizens of
Southwest Florida.

Duly executed this 24™ day of April 2007
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